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Dear Chief,-

a-- * ..I.*

I A- ' Bin-

I heg to acknowledge the receipt of your 

letter of the 24th ultino, in regard to the question of

s& !

I
' ■. granting a paraît to hr lee noDougald to remove sand from 

the Indian reserve, and la reply to say that the local agent 

heen^iiy1 Instructed in the natter.Mi-:
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Tour obedient Servant,■
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Assistant Deputy * Secretary.
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